

The Bharat Scouts and Guides, National Headquarters, New Delhi-110002 Minutes of the Combined Meeting of the National Programme Committee & National Training Committee Meeting held at NHQ, New Delhi from 29 – 31 March 2022

The three days Combined Meeting of the Bharat Scouts and Guides National Programme Committee and National Training Committee was held at the National Headquarters, New Delhi from 29th to 31st March 2022 under the Chairmanship of Shri S.K. Biswas, Chief Commissioner (Scouts). **Following members were present.** (List attached in Annexure-'A') Shri Amar B. Chettri, Joint Director of Scouts (Prog. & Trg.) & Convenor of the combined meeting welcome the Chairperson and the members present. The meeting started with BSG prayer. Shri Raj Kumar Kaushik, Director delivered a keynote address and welcome the Chairperson of the meeting by presenting a flowerpot. Shri S.K. Biswas, Chief Commissioner (Scout) inaugurated the meeting by lighting the traditional lamp followed by his maiden speech and chaired the meeting. Shri Krishnaswamy.R, Executive Director announced the names of the members nominated for the recommendation committee of the meeting. Details are as under:

- 1. Shri Probodh Ranjan Biswas, SOC(S) West Bengal.
- 2. Smt. Sheela Joseph, SOC (G) Kerala.
- 3. Smt. Savita Pandey, SOC & STC (G), North Eastern Railway.
- 4. Smti. Chandrakanta Upadhyaya, SOC(G), Madhya Pradesh
- 5. Shri Girish M. Kamble, SOC(S), Maharashtra
- 6. Shri Benhur Mario Myrthong, SOC(S), Meghalaya

The convener requested the members to stand up for one-minute silent prayer to pay homage and respect to the departed soul to the members of the organization who had gone home in the recent time.

Meeting started as per the proposed agenda circulated to the members with the permission of the chair.

Agenda item no. 1 & 2: Confirmation of the Minutes of the Virtual National Programme & Training Committee Meeting held on 23/07/2021- The Minutes of the last Virtual Meeting of the National Programme Committee held on 23/07/2021 was circulated to the members well in advance and confirmed by the house duly proposed by Shri G. Parmeshwar, SOC(S) Telangana State seconded by Shri Mohammed Yusuf, SOC(S), South Eastern Railway. Subsequently, the minutes of the Virtual National Training Committee held on 23/07/2021 were also confirmed by the house duly proposed by Shri. K.K. Venkataramanan, STC(S), Tamil Nadu and seconded by Shri Karnail Singh, STC(S), Delhi State respectively.

Business Arising (Action Taken Report).

Action taken report on the last Virtual Meeting of the National Programme & Training Committee held on 23/07/2021 was circulated to the members well in advance was confirmed by the house without any remarks duly proposed by Shri G. Parmeshwar, SOC(S) Telangana State seconded by Shri K. Kamalakannan, SOC(S), Tamilnadu State respectively.

Agenda item no. 3: Presentation of success stories of the State Association in PPT or Video mode (the success stories if desired to be presented and to be uploaded while registration by 15/03/2022) — Fourteen State Associations i.e. Chandigarh U.T, Delhi, Haryana, Jammu & Kashmir, Karnataka, K.V.S., Kerala, Madhya Pradesh, Meghalaya, Rajasthan, Sikkim, Tamilnadu, West Bengal & West Central Railway presented their success stories. The convener of the meeting highly appreciated the States for their contribution to the community during the Covid Pandemic. He requested all the States to come prepared for sharing their success stories in the next meeting, which can be replicated and inspired others.

Agenda item no. 4: Achievements of the Bharat Scouts and Guides, National Headquarters- The achievements of the Bharat Scouts and Guides as a whole is shared through video presentation, which is highly applauded by all present in the meeting.

Agenda item no. 5: Rashtrapati Scout/Guide/Rover/Ranger Testing Camp- Assistant Directors of the respective region presented update of State Level Testing Camp for President Scout/Guide/Rover/Ranger Certificate Examination of the year 2021. Shri Raj Kumar Kaushik, Director BSG has informed the house about the recent update and receipt of letter from Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports that 120 Top Achievers will receive Rashtrapati Certificate and 04 Rashtrapati Award. He informed the house about the criteria proposed by the National Board of Testing for Scouting/Guiding Skills (NBTSG). The house accepted the criteria for awarding Rashtrapati Scout/Guide/Rover/Ranger Certificate as proposed by the National Board of Testing for Scouting/Guiding Skills (NBTSG) and further recommended to the appropriate committee for final decision so that the prestigious Award restarts from 2022.

Agenda item no. 6: Schedule of National Level Event 2022-23- The house was divided into three groups, the SOCs, STCs and Northeast Regional States to discuss the proposed Youth Programmes and Adult Training Courses scheduled for the year 2022-23. The proposed Schedule of National Level Events 2022-23 i.e. Youth Programme and adult Training Courses is accepted with slight amendments. The convener of the meeting informed the house that the Bharat Scouts and Guides is going to celebrate its 75th year of existence in the year 2025. He requested the members present to plan programme for commemoration of 75th Years of the Bharat Scouts and Guides during 2025-26 as Diamond Jubilee Year of the Organization in India and submit to the National Headquarters. He also informed that a Special Jamboree may be proposed to

commemorate Diamond Jubilee Celebration as being done during the Golden Jubilee. The house assured that a programme will be planned and submit to NHQ in due course.

Agenda item no. 7: Boy/Girl Programme review to align with National Education Policy- The Convener informed the house that a Boy/Girl Review Workshop was organized at National Training Centre, Pachmarhi from 7th to 8th February, 2022 to review the suggestions received from many corners pertaining to Boy/Girl programme to align with the National Education Policy and further recommendations of the Trainer's Meet held at NTC Pachmarhi from 9th to 13th February, 2022. He invited Smt. Darshana Pawaskar, Jt. Director of Guides (Prog. & Trg.) Who is monitoring the subject at NHQ to brief the house on the matter.

Ms. Darshana Pawaskar, JDG briefly explained the house on the matter. Further the house was divided into three groups' viz. Cub/Bulbul group, Scout/Guide group and Rover/Ranger group. At the end of the discussions, the respective groups submitted their suggestions as under:

- a) Cubs/Bulbuls Group Age for the cub section should be from 8 12 years
- b) **Scouts/Guides Group** No changes required as of now.
- c) Rover/Rangers
 - i. Age of Rovers/Rangers may be from 15 to 28 years instead of 15 25 years and they may continue until 35 years as Rover/ Ranger in service.
 - **ii.** Graphic Designer Badge to be added instead of Basic Knowledge of Computer Education. (Sub Rule viii)
 - iii. Participate in Adventure Programme organized by National / State. (Sub Rule x)

Agenda item no. 8: Recommendation of the Trainers Meet held at NTC from 09-13 Feb, 2022 which includes implementation of SLM, Review of Scheme of Training (Scout and Guide wing), Uniform, Job Profile and implementation of Adult in Scouting Policy - The Convener of the meeting informed the house that the Trainers Meet was organized at National Training Centre, Pachmarhi from 9th to 13th February, 2022 and had worked to complete the various pending issues which includes review and preparation of Self Learning Modules from Basic Course to Pre-ALT Course of both Scout & Guide Wing, amendments in Scheme of Training (Scout Wing & Guide Wing), Implementation of Adult in Scouting/Guiding Policy, suggestions in uniform, drafting of Job Profiles etc. The house unanimously adopted the recommendations of the Trainer's Meet and appreciated the hard work of the Trainers. The house recommended that the Self-Learning Modules and Adults in Scouting/Guiding Policy be implemented with immediate effect in the organization. If any corrections/amendments is observed in SLM, the same will be submitted to the National Training Centre for further corrections. The house also authorized the National Headquarters to edit and finalize the proposed Job Profiles of Professional & Volunteer leaders and further forward to the members for scrutiny and suggestions, if any. Mr. K. Kamalakannan, SOC(S) of Tamilnadu State and Mr. D.K. Sharma STC(S) of North Western Railway State has volunteered to go through the job profile.

Shri Krishnaswamy.R, Executive Director & In-charge Dy. Director of Scouts (Ldr. Trg.) informed the house that without BSG UID, certificates would not be issued from National Training Centre of the Courses as decided by the National Programme & Training Committee in its previous meeting and approved by the National Executive Committee. Further, the house was divided into two groups i.e. Scout Wing and Guide Wing to review the recommendations made by the Trainers Meet towards proposed amendments in Scheme of Training. Following suggestions are recommended by the house:

Scout Wing:

- A) Rule no. 5: According to the revised SLM (Training Team Meet, Feb. 2022), SLM and RM adopted as per the new recommendation.
 - i. Pre-ALT course to be allowed to conduct at the State Level. Leader of the Course to be nominated by NTC.
- ii. Point no. 8: In the honorable charge, in place of authorization word appointment may be used. The course application form may suitably be amended.

Guide Wing:

- i. Pg-9 No. 1 Advanced Course for Unit Leaders Suggestion for weekend Advanced course not accepted
- ii. Pg-17 SLM, HWB, Point-4 Proposed in RM not accepted.
- iii. Guide Captain and her responsibilities to be deleted from SLM and to be added to RM
- iv. Characteristics of Guides age group shifted to SLM which is proposed to be added in RM
- v. Introduction of WAGGGS and World centers added in SLM to be added in RM
- vi. To be deleted or should have at least two Golden Arrow Bulbuls / Rashtrapati Guides / Rangers as the case may be to her credit- To be retained.
- vii. ALT 7 Days, LT 7 Days and ROT 3 Days -ROT course to be kept for 5 days
- viii. Discussion of SLM to be added in RM
- ix. No trainee will be disqualified if she falls sick to be deleted-A trainer can be disqualified if sick for more than a day.
- x. AADHAAR to be optional

The house also had in depth discussions on Change in Uniform and the following points were recommended: -

i. Scout Wing: Beret Cap proposed for Cubs is suggested to be dropped. All other suggestions is accepted with a 4 years' time to change the current uniform completely into the new pattern. The insignia displayed for various ranks (shoulder flash) with changes suggested such as the circle to be amended. Similarly, Stars to be amended with appropriate Bharat Scouts and Guides insignia.

ii. **Guide Wing:** The proposed new uniform is accepted for the guides and the unit leaders. For Unit Leaders, in place of Blue Jacket, it is suggested to be black and the nameplate for Adult Leaders to be added as compulsory item.

Ms. Vimezhonu Testso, SOC (G) of Nagaland State suggested to retain the same uniform for the Guides of Nagaland State.

Agenda item no. 9: Discussion on syllabus and uniform of Sea Scout/Guide Unit- The Convener informed that the National Executive Committee has approved for the affiliation of Sea Scout/Guide Unit as an auxiliary Unit of the Bharat Scouts and Guides with NHQ as Headquarters and the same has been implemented. The proposal for expansion of Sea Scouts/Guides/Rovers/Rangers as an auxiliary unit with NHQ as Headquarters is accepted by the house unanimously. Mr. Gopi Shetty, Commanding Officer & Retired Navy Commando, Ocean Cadet Academy, Pune, Maharashtra and Mr. Subrata Barai, LT(S) & Employee of Merchant Navy, Mumbai, Maharashtra were invited as a special invitee in the meeting to present suggestions for uniform and syllabus for Sea Scout & Guide. Uniform presented for Sea Scout & Guides is accepted by the house unanimously. The house also authorize the National Headquarters to finalize the proposed syllabus for Sea Scout & Guide and further place before the National Rules Committee to review and recommend to the National Executive Committee. Shri Amar B.Chettri, Jt. Director of Scouts (Prog. & Trg.) informed the house that Basic Course for Sea Scout Master & Guide Captains will be conducted at Ocean Cadet Academy, Pune, Maharashtra from 2nd to 8th May, 2022. Interested States may depute participants for the Course. Circular will be issued from NHQ in this regard.

Agenda item no. 10: Registration of Air Scout/Guide as auxiliary Unit of the Bharat Scouts and Guides - Convener of the meeting informed the house that it is the desire of NHQ that Air Scout/Guide unit is to be promoted and register as an auxiliary unit of the Bharat Scouts and Guides at par with Sea Scout & Guide Unit. It was suggested by the house that NHQ may identify suitable training cum auxiliary unit Headquarters in consultation with the States who have active air units.

Agenda item no. 11: Promotion of Adventure Programme in the Bharat Scouts and Guides including new premium activities- Mr. Siddharth Mohanty, Project Officer informed about new areas developed in promotion of adventure programmes of the Bharat Scouts and Guides and made appeal to the house to motivate young members to join adventure programme of BSG. Mrs. Surekha Srivastava, Dy. Director also informed through PPT about the newly established National Adventure Institute of BSG at Kurseong, Darjelling with the partnership between NHQ & BSG West Bengal State and support of Himalayan Mountaineering Institute (HMI) Darjeeling. In continuation, HODs of NHQ i.e. Account Department, Supply Service Department had presented their achievements as well as outstanding dues of the State Associations with an appeal to clear the same. Shri Raj Kumar Kaushik, Director BSG informed that all the State Associations should compulsorily purchase Scout/Guide Uniform items from NHQ as per APRO Part-II & III. The house assured that the same will be followed and promote BSG Supply Service Department.

Subsequently, Project Department – Skill Development Programmes of the Govt. of India, WAGGGS Project- Her World Her Voice, Surf Smart and WOSM Project- 4.5 Spear Membership Growth shared their success stories. The house appreciated the effort of NHQ in running so many projects even during the challenging time of Covid-19 pandemic.

Agenda item no. 12: Vision 2024 of BSG – The convener of the meeting apprised the house about Vision document 2024 of BSG and its six priority areas. He appealed the house that State who has not organized Workshop on Vision 2024 and the State that are due to review its action plan on strategic priorities should urgently initiate action to organize special workshop with the support of the respective regional headquarters and complete the task on or before May 2022. The convener also informed that only two years remains to evaluate the outcome of BSG by WOSM. The house assured that the matter of Vision 2024 will be taken care of on priority basis after the meeting and ensure that the assigned task will be completed before the timeline and communicate to NHQ.

Agenda item no. 13: Membership Growth – Ms. Sumeeta Dutta from Growth Cell of the BSG presented a short presentation about the status of the membership Growth Project in BSG. She appealed all the 12 focal State Associations to submit the reports. The convener appeal to the house that all State should ensure at least 10% growth annually in membership and achieve the target.

Agenda item no. 14: 18th National Jamboree of the Bharat Scouts and Guides – The convener invited Shri Goparam Mali, State Organising Commissioner (S) BSG Rajasthan State to update the house about the ensuing 18th National Jamboree being hosted by Rajasthan State Bharat Scouts and Guides. Shri Goparam Mali, SOC(S) informed that Jamboree will be organized at Pali – Rajasthan from 4th to 10th January 2023 and invite all the states to take part. He has informed that necessary preparations are going on. He presented draft site plan of the Jamboree. He informed that Govt. of Rajasthan has sanctioned an amount of Rs 25 lacs for the purpose. He said approximately 30000 participants will be invited including overseas country. The convener requested to send Govt. approval letter so that Circular of the Jamboree can be circulated to all the States. Shri Goparam Mali assured that the letter would be sent to NHQ within 1st week of April 2022. The convener also requested to send proposal of strength of the Jamboree, propose fee, theme, logo etc. at the earliest to NHQ so that the same could be placed before the competent authority. It is also decided that a meeting of SOCs be convened by Rajasthan State in the month of Aug-Sept at Jodhpur for final update and information pertaining to the gala event.

Agenda item no. 15: 32nd APR Scout Jamboree at Bangladesh- The convener informed the house about the forthcoming 32nd APR Scout Jamboree scheduled at Bangladesh from 11-19 December 2022. He said circular no. 49/2022 dated 16/03/2022 was already issued to promote participation. He requested States to look into the matter and recommend applications of the young people with unit leaders.

Agenda item no. 16: 25th World Scout Jamboree, Korea- The convener informed about the 25th World Scout Jamboree to be held at Korea from 1st to 12th August, 2023. He has updated the applications for participation received from the State as on date. He also informed that NHQ is accepting the applications of Youth & Unit Leader on payment of late fee as envisaged in the circular. He appealed the States to recommend the applications for the Jamboree and promote participation of BSG in large number.

Agenda item no. 17: Any other Matter with the permission of the Chair – With due permission of the chair, following subjects were dealt during the meeting under any other matter:

- (i) The convener informed the house about reduction towards caution money deposit from Rs. 10,000/- to Rs. 5,000/- for participation in international events within SAANSO countries.
- (ii) The convener informed the house that the National Youth Committee is to be constituted for the existing term of the National Council. He said so far only 11 States has submitted the list of Chairperson and Co-Chairperson of the State Youth Committee. He also informed that until the list is received from States, NHQ would include the name of the members of previous National Youth Committee who is eligible by age to the new National Youth Committee and communicate to the State. If State desires replacement, it will be replaced accordingly. He further informed that if the states do not send the nomination, as per provision in the rules, Hon'ble Chief National Commissioner will nominate the young members from the un-represented State. The house assured that the list of Chairperson and Co-Chairperson will be forwarded to NHQ by 10th April, 2022. The convener also appeal that provision in rules to be implemented and the State should ensure formation of District Youth Committee and State Youth Committee and empower young people in decision making process in the organization. He also insisted that youth are nominated in all the District & State Committees as per provisions in the rules of the Bharat Scouts and Guides.
- (iii) Mr. Jit Ghosh, IT In-charge of NHQ presented about achievements of IT department and explained briefly about Online Youth Management System (OYMS) and its registration process towards BSG UID in details.
- (iv) Mr. S. S. Ray, Assistant Director/Northern Region briefly explained the house about the concept of online Basic Course for all 06 sections and its new website development at NHQ to facilitate the State Association. He informed that the Online Basic Course website will be ready for implementation very shortly.
- (v) Recommendation Committee presented the draft recommendation before the house and house accepted all the recommendations and further handed over the recommendation to Hon'ble Chief National Commissioner during the closing function of the meeting. Attached at Annexure 'B'

(vi) Regional Headquarters presented the achievements and challenges of the region and appeal to all the States to extend their wholehearted support and cooperation to achieve the set national target.

The three days meeting came to an end on 31st March, 2022 evening in which Dr. K.K. Khandelwal, Hon'ble Chief National Commissioner was present as a Chief Guest and addressed the house with his inspiring and encouraging speech. Shri S.K. Biswas, Chief Commissioner (S) & Chairperson of the meeting in his keynote address briefed Hon'ble Chief National Commissioner on the agenda items that were discussed in length during the meeting. The meeting came to an end with vote of thanks followed by National Anthem and group photograph.

(S.K. BISWAS)

CHIEF COMMISSIONER(SCOUTS)
& CHAIRPERSON

(AMAR B. CHETTRI)

JT. DIRECTOR OF SCOUTS (PROG. & TRG.)

& CONVENER

THE BHARAT SCOUTS AND GUIDES, NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, NEW DELHI - 110002 LIST OF SOC(S/G) & STC(S/G) OF NATIONAL PROGRAMME & NATIONAL TRAINING COMMITTEE MEETING FROM 29-31 MARCH, 2022

Δ	N	N	FX	П	R	F	_	Δ

			AN	NEXURE - A
S. No	Name	BSG State	Designation	n
1	RAJIYA BEGUM	ANDHRA PRADESH	SOC(G)	Member
2	M MOHAN RAO	ANDHRA PRADESH	STC(S)	Member
3	S. UMA DEVI	ANDHRA PRADESH	STC(G)	Member
4	PRATHIPATI SRINIVASARAO	ANDHRA PRADESH	SOC(S)	Member
5	DR. BIJAY KUMAR	BIHAR	STC(S)	Member
6	SHRINIWAS KUMAR	BIHAR	SOC(S)	Member
7	MANOJ R NAIR	CENTRAL RAILWAY	SOC(S)	Member
8	RAVI KANOJE	CENTRAL RAILWAY	STC(S)	Member
9	RAJNI TANEJA	CHANDIGARH	STC(G)	Member
10	DUSHYANT KUMAR	CHANDIGARH	STC(S)	Member
11	DR. RAMAN KUMAR	CHANDIGARH	SOC(S)	Member
12	INDU BALA	CHANDIGARH	SOC(G)	Member
13	C L CHANRAKAR	CHHATTISGARH	SOC(S)	Member
14	DIPTI JAIN	DELHI	STC(G)	Member
15	KARNAIL SINGH	DELHI	STC(S)	Member
16	M. D. JOSHI	DELHI	SOC(S)	Member
17	PREETI ANAND	DELHI	SOC(G)	Member
18	BHIKHALAL K. SIDPRA	GUJARAT	SOC(S)	Member
19	USHA A DASANDI	GUJARAT	SOC(G)	Member
20	NIRUBEN L JADAV	GUJARAT	STC(G)	Member
21	DR. MAN SING BHAI J CHAUDHARY	GUJARAT	STC(S)	Member
22	L.S. VERMA	HARYANA	STC(S)	Member
23	ROOMA SAPRA	HARYANA	STC(G)	Member
24	USHA CHUNNI	JAMMU & KASHMIR	SOC(G)	Member
25	FIRDOUS AHAD	JAMMU & KASHMIR	STC(G)	Member
26	MASARAT HUSSAIN ANDRABI	JAMMU & KASHMIR	SOC(S)	Member
27	NAGESH R SHIVAPUR	KARNATAKA	STC(S)	Member
28	MANJULA.C	KARNATAKA	SOC(G)	Member
29	BABURAJAN C P	KERALA	SOC(S)	Member
30	EDWARD J.	KERALA	STC(S)	Member
31	SHEELA JOSEPH	KERALA	SOC(G)	Member
32	SREEJAKUMARI. P J	KERALA	STC(G)	Member
33	MADHULIKA MADHU	KVS	SOC(G)	Member
34	ARCHANA SHRIVASTAVA	KVS	STC(G)	Member
35	S S H ZAIDI	KVS	SOC(S)	Member
36	MANOJ KUMAR MALIK	KVS	STC(S)	Member
37	C.K. UPADHYA	MADHYA PRADESH	SOC(G)	Member
38	DP MISHRA	MADHYA PRADESH	SOC(S)	Member
39	BL SHARMA	MADHYA PRADESH	STC(S)	Member
40	GIRISH M KAMBLE	MAHARASHTRA	STC(S)	Member
41	PRAJAKT B. JAMKAR	MAHARASHTRA	SOC(S)	Member
42	BENHUR MARIO	MEGHALAYA	SOC(S)	Member
43	CATHERINE NONGKSEH	MEGHALAYA	SOC(G)	Member
44	SAVITA PANDEY	N.E.RAILWAY	SOC(G)	Member
45	RANJEET KUMAR SHARMA	N.E.RAILWAY	SOC(S)	Member
		9		

46	VIMEZHONU TETSO	NAGALAND	SOC(G)	Member
47	SANJAY KUMAR CHATURVEDI	NORTH CENTRAL RAILWAY	STC(S)	Member
48	RAVI KANT SHARMA	NORTH CENTRAL RAILWAY	SOC(S)	Member
49	DINESH PANDEY	NORTH WESTERN RAILWAY	SOC(S)	Member
50	DHARMENDER KUMAR SHARMA	NORTH WESTERN RAILWAY	STC(S)	Member
51	DEVENDRA KUMAR SINGH	NVS	SOC(S)	Member
52	MADHAV NALAMWAD	NVS	STC(S)	Member
53	SUNITA MAUNGKOI	NVS	STC(G)	Member
54	SAMTA CHOUBEY	NVS	SOC(G)	Member
55	BALBEER CHAND	NORTHERN RAILWAY	SOC(S)	Member
56	SONALI SHARMA	NORTHERN RAILWAY	STC(G)	Member
57	MURUGAIYAN.P	PUDUCHERRY	STC(S)	Member
58	BANNA LAL	RAJASTHAN	STC(S)	Member
59	GOPARAM MALI	RAJASTHAN	SOC(S)	Member
60	MS. SUNITA BARMAIYA	S E C RAILWAY	STC(G)	Member
61	RAMESH PATNAIK	S E C RAILWAY	STC(S)	Member
62	MOHAMMAD YUSUF	S E RAILWAY	STC(S)	Member
63	S. DEENA VILASINI	S.C. RAILWAY	SOC(G)	Member
64	JOHN VIJAYAKALA	S.C. RAILWAY	STC(G)	Member
65	T D GOURI SHANKAR RAO	S.C. RAILWAY	SOC(S)	Member
66	ELIZABETH SANGBO	SIKKIM	STC(G)	Member
67	KAMAL DHOJ LEPCHA	SIKKIM	STC(S)	Member
68	MUKUNDA DHUNGEL	SIKKIM	SOC(S)	Member
69	M MATHIMARAN	SOUTHERN RAILWAY	SOC(S)	Member
70	SALINI SURENDRAN	SOUTHERN RAILWAY	SOC(G)	Member
71	M RAVINDRAN	SWR	SOC(S)	Member
72	QUMMRUDDIN M SUBEDAR	SWR	STC(S)	Member
73	SUNITHA RAVINDRAN	SWR	SOC(G)	Member
74	K.K.VENKATARAMANAN	TAMIL NADU	STC(S)	Member
75	M SELVI	TAMIL NADU	STC(G)	Member
76	K. KAMALAKANNAN	TAMIL NADU	SOC(S)	Member
77	G. SHANMUGA NACHIAR	TAMILNADU	SOC(G)	Member
78	G.PARAMESHWAR	TELANGANA	SOC(S)	Member
79	G. ANANTHA LAXMI	TELANGANA	SOC(G)	Member
80	RAJENDRA SINGH HANSPAL	UTTAR PRADESH	SOC(S)	Member
81	ARVIND KUMAR SRIVASTAVA	UTTAR PRADESH	STC(S)	Member
82	DEVKI SHOBHIT	UTTAR PRADESH	STC(G)	Member
83	KAMINI SRIVASTAVA	UTTAR PRADESH	SOC(G)	Member
84	BIRENDRA BISHT	UTTARAKHAND	SOC(S)	Member
85	ANJALI CHANDOLA	UTTARAKHAND	SOC(G)	Member
86	PROBODH RANJAN BISWAS	WEST BENGAL	SOC(S)	Member
87	TAPAN KUMAR DHAR	WEST BENGAL	STC(S)	Member
88	BEVERLEY NORONHA	WEST CENTRAL RAILWAY	SOC(G)	Member
89	SAVITA SHARMA	WEST CENTRAL RAILWAY	STC(G)	Member
90	ASHOK KUMAR CHOUBEY	WEST CENTRAL RAILWAY	SOC(S)	Member
91	PAVAN KUMAR	WESTERN RAILWAY	SOC(S)	Member
92	ABDULHAK A SHAIKH	WESTERNRAILWAY	STC(S)	Member
93	DARSHANA PAWASKAR	JOINT DIRECTOR OF GUIDES(PRO	• •	MEMBER
94	KRISHNASWAMY.R	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/INCHARG	-	MEMBER
95	SUREKHA SHRIVASTAVA	DY. DIRECTOR		MEMBER
		10		

96	GOPI SHETTY	SEA SCOUTS	SPL. INVITEE
97	SUBARATO BARAI	SEA SCOUTS	SPL. INVITEE
98	R.M. KALA	STATE SECRETARU. UTTARAKHAND	SPL. INVITEE
99	DR. BRIJENDER SINGH	DELHI STATE	SPL. INVITEE
100	ANALENDRA SARMA	ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, BSG, N.E. REGION	SPL. INVITEE
101	KUMUD MEHRA	ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, BSG, S. REGION	SPL. INVITEE
102	SHIVANGI SAXENA	ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, BSG, C. & W. REGION	SPL. INVITEE
103	S.S. RAY	ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, BSG, N. REGION	SPL. INVITEE
104	SIDDHARTH MOHANTY	PROJECT OFFICER, BSG	SPL. INVITEE
105	RAJ KUMAR KAUSHIK	DIRECTOR, BSG	SPL. INVITEE
106	S.K. BISWAS	CHIEF COMMISSIONER (SCOUTS)	CHAIRPERSON
107	AMAR B. CHETTRI	JOINT DIRECTOR OF SCOUTS (PORG. & TRG.)	CONVENER



Recommendations of the National Programme & Training Committee Meeting held at NHQ, New Delhi from 29-31 March, 2022.

- 1. The criteria for awarding Rashtrapati Scout/Guide/Rover/Ranger Certificate as proposed by the National **Board of Testing for Scouting/Guiding Skills (NBTSG)** is duly accepted and further recommended to the appropriate committee for final decision so that the prestigious Award restarts from 2022.
- 2. The proposed Schedule of National Level Events 2022-23 i.e. Youth Programme and adult Training Courses is accepted with slight amendments. The house also suggested to plan programme for commemoration of 75th Years of the Bharat Scouts and Guides during 2025-26 as Diamond Jubilee Year of the Organization in India.
- 3. At regional level the state association may also be recognized for achievement in line with national level (Regional Commissioner Award) so that smaller states will also get encouraged. All state should share their **success stories** so that others can replicate.
- 4. The revised and proposed new **Boy/Girl programme** to be aligned with the **National Education Policy** is adopted as presented to the house with modifications proposed. Suggestions are enclosed herewith at Annexure-'A'.
- 5. The Recommendation of Trainer's Meet held at NTC Pachmarhi from 9th to 13th February, 2022 on Self-Learning Module from Basic Course to Pre-ALT Course of both the Scout & Guide Wing, amendment in Scheme of Training, Adults in Scouting Guiding Policy is adopted by the house unanimously. The house authorized the National Headquarters to edit and finalize the proposed Job Profiles of Professionals & Volunteer leaders and further forward to the members for scrutiny and suggestions, if any. Uniform (Scout Wing) Beret Cap proposed for Cubs is suggested to be dropped, all other suggestions accepted with a 4 years' time to change the current uniform completely into the new pattern. The insignia displayed for various ranks (shoulder flash) with changes suggested such as the circle to be amended, stars to be amended with appropriate Bharat Scout & Guide insignia. Uniform (Guide Wing) The Guide Uniform as proposed with:
 - a. In place of blue jacket for leaders, it should be black.
 - b. The name plate for Adult Leaders to be added as compulsory item.

8

Jan Jan 12

Sun Hosuna

Iman of

6. The Proposal for expansion of **Sea Scouts/Guides** as auxiliary units with NHQ as Headquarter is accepted by the house unanimously. Uniform presented for Sea Scout & Guides is also accepted by the house.

Proposed syllabus presented for Sea Scout & Guides- The house authorized National Headquarters to finalize the syllabus and further place before the National Rules Committee to review.

With regard to Air Scouting and Guiding, the NHQ may identify suitable training cum auxiliary Unit Headquarters in consultation with the states who have active Air Unit.

- 7. The House appreciated the presentation of various departments of NHQ and recommended that more and more states utilize Skill **Development Projects**. In addition, promote the supply of official uniform parts on a positive note so that quality materials reach at Units. **The project initiative of WOSM and WAGGGS** should reach more and more states. The promotion of **Adventure** with Scouting principles be promoted utilizing the infrastructure available across the country as visibility cum income generation programme of NHQ and states on an equal partnership.
- 8. In 1922, first Wood badge course was held at Tollygunj (West Bengal). The training committee members recommended to celebrate 2022 as Centenary year of first Wood badge course held in India. Special Wood badge course may be conducted in 2022.
- 9. ROT & Pre-ALT Courses may be conducted in regional level.
- 10. Stress should be given to open new units specially Rovers & Rangers Unit as a Membership Growth Strategy in the Organization.

Presented to Chairman, National Programme and Training Committee Meeting

Recommendation Committee

S. No.	Name	Designation	state	Signature
1	Smt. Sheela Joseph - Chairperson	SOC(G)	Kerala	
2	Shri Benhur Mario – Scribe	SOC(S)	Meghalaya	Americal
3	Shri Grish M Kamble	STC(S)	Maharashtra	MY
4	Smt. Savita Pandey	SOC(G)	N.E. Railway	Suz
5	Smt. C.K. Upadhyay	SOC(G)	Madhya Pradesh	2000
6	Shri Probodh Ranjan Biswas	SOC(S)	West Bengal	Thomas